g University of B - WUCF-FM 89.9 “Jazz & More”

Central
Florida

December 10, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Media Bureau, Audio Division

445 12" Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

To whom this may concern:

In accordance to Rule 73,1680, this is to notify the Audio Division that WUCF-FM as of today is now
operating on an emergency antenna as a result change out of antenna under construction permit. The
original antenna is damaged during removal. The new antenna was discovered to have mounting issues
which need to be resolved before antenna can be used.

The emergency antenna, ERI Inc. LP-1E with gain of 0.4611, will allow us to continue to operate while
at a reduced ERP of 932 watts while protecting co-channel stations.

Sincerely,

ruce Carl Doerle
Director of Engineering
WUCF-FM

Oriando, Florida 32816
407-823-5767
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